

DESPATCH

EAST AFR PROT.



No. 3 L 512

C O  
34514

No. 82

(Subject.)

1905

Punitive Expedition against Nandi  
 Reports intended despatch of shortly  
 on account of repeated murders & robberies during  
 last six months

(Minutes.)

Mr. Antrobus

I think we have been kept  
 a little too much in the dark  
 about this. We have had one  
 or two inquiries from friends of  
 settlers about the law threatening  
 attitude of the Nandi but  
 having heard nothing we gave  
 no further replies.

I'm acting this with regard  
 I think we should say we expect  
 the left bitter in favour of  
 (All white settlers means I  
 suppose all white settlers in  
 the Kisumu province)

MW 27/4/05

Good Morning 2/1/94  
Mr. Antobius

Dear Mr. Secretary - I have the honor to submit my  
opinion on the military and aspects  
of this expedition particularly  
as to the use of native forces. In this  
connection please see the annexed  
print of the Pek expedition in  
which Marce & Lumbwa Davis

*new work for* "MOL 219

In 1900 an expedition against the Mand was undertaken, the force ceased further operations against the Mand after their men had made a night attack upon a square and had inflicted some loss upon our troops and had captured quantities of killed cattle. The band consequently scattered. In addition to that affair, and before some trouble was over, the Mand are good fighters and when in cattle country they will fight determinedly. There are said to be only two of them left. Cattle have with the exception of some captured now must be cattle. The Mand are considerably stronger than the Duk and a larger number were issued. In January, Lumbwa State sent a well-organized company when the Mand expedition was sent and made their way north in time to be present at the battle. It is a good idea to have two strong companies of men ready, even when the Lumbwa would have their own in hand. In my opinion, the Lumbwa recognized that if no such expedition occurred the Mand would accumulate a force in the Lumbwa country to prevent cattle being sent out to the south, safety, and convenience in case of an expedition against the Lumbwa. In August the way led to the Ngwadi Valley, where the Lumbwa had burnt down Lumbwa.

colonies is under much more ~~easy~~<sup>dangerous</sup> since  
such a cause would divide the ~~States~~<sup>and</sup> and  
Carolina now and probably longforth and will  
cause ill feelings between them in place of great ~~repose~~<sup>reconciliation</sup>  
against us, such a position of affairs always  
most desirable for the maintenance of peace among  
peoples. If the ~~Confederacy~~<sup>Confederacy</sup> were to take the future  
the ~~States~~<sup>States</sup> would assist us in punishing them.  
  
The position of the Confederate States ~~between~~<sup>between</sup> these  
two powerful tribes is of service to us in conveying  
troops and stores for an expeditionary force, but  
it adds a source of trouble with both who have  
cooperated and prepared by theft of supplies material  
and by murdering ~~friendly~~<sup>friendly</sup> ~~hostile~~<sup>hostile</sup> peoples.

Before probably available for the Sandia experiments will be MKA R 400 reflector.

and Mass and Leontine Corras

It will be desirable to suggest that 1000 lbs  
of the 4<sup>th</sup> Oct K R R stationed at Entebbe and  
Kampala in Uganda shall be warned for  
service and to ready to move up to the Nyando  
valley in case of infringement or aggression.  
I would suggest that the Commissioner Uganda  
Protectorate be telegraphed to, to place this force at  
the disposal of Entebbe in case of necessity, this  
was arranged, or at the time of the 1st K R expedition.

The local authorities have been so strengthened, fighting  
against the slave and Slave dispossessed the  
people in more than one occasion and General  
Harrison is aware of what is necessary to prevent  
the slaves trouble once and for all. The country  
is a settler country and until the slaves here have  
taught a lesson it is useless to expect anything but  
disorder and consequent unsuccess among us all  
as others

08/01 2009

In the circumstances stated

in Mr. Jackson's telegram and  
Sir W. Manning's minute.  
There seems to me to be  
no alternative but to ap-  
prove of the proposed ex-  
ecution; but I think  
that we had also telegraphed to  
the Council of Uganda to hold  
two sittings in addition as  
suggested by Sir W. Manning,  
and tell the acting Council  
of S. I. that that was done  
done so.

Sir Donald Stewart, who  
is at present lying ill with  
pneumonia and whose con-  
dition is - I presume to say - re-  
ported today to be critical,  
stated some time ago that  
in his opinion there would  
not be peace until the  
Nandi had been fought and  
beaten.

W.M. Sept. 29.

F. G. C. T. L.

Mr. Hartley. There is no other cause left to whom  
165

Please have 34514 & Gen. Manning's minute  
& our copies of it word copied & circulated.

C. H. H.

Ad.  
30/9.

C. O.

34514

Prd

No. 29 SEP 05

16

TELEGRAM. The Officer Administering the Government of the East Africa Protectorate to Mr. Lyttelton.

(Received, Colonial Office 12.25 p.m., 26th September, 1905.)

No. 182. During the last six months the Nandi have repeatedly committed murders and highway robberies on the railway and on the main roads near the lake, among these ~~murders~~ killed being soldiers of 3rd Battalion, policemen, constables, am-traders. This has caused cessation of work and deadlock on railway besides loss of prestige. All white settlers have had to leave their farms owing to fear of attack. In July Commissioner Harrison, Bagge and I held a meeting with Nandi chiefs and it was arranged that the actual ~~murderers~~ should be given up and blood money paid. Later on owing to the chiefs making representations that the murderers had fled it was agreed that they should be pardoned on the condition of payment of blood money. Nothing however has been done towards reparation and murders and thefts continue. Commissioner on his return from tour of inspection reported that the Nandi were still turbulent and defiant. He proposed to visit their country and decided to mobilise field force of King's African Rifles assisted by levies similar to Scott's expedition leaves shortly under Garrison.



REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED

*Via Eastern* 69

# THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH Co., LTD.

LONDON STATIONS:

CHIEF STATION 11, OLD BROAD STREET, E.C.

BRANCH STATIONS:

LEADENHALL STREET, E.C.  
GREAT TOWER STREET, E.C.  
HOLBORN ViADUCT, W.C.  
149, STRAND, W.C.

ELECTRA HOUSE, E.C.  
11 & 12, PARLIAMENT STREET, S.W.  
Foreign Office Hall, COVENT GARDEN, W.C.  
THE BALTIc, ST. MARY AVE.



100

The following TELEGRAM Received at

From

via "Eastern."

No. of Words

United

Time

100  
O

owing to  
I have been fearing imminent  
fear of O  
dangerous attack stop Dr J...  
my passenger, baggage, bagge and belt  
traveling with  
caravans grand chief and thura was  
and it  
was agreed  
that the  
caravans sampled actual murderers  
should be  
given up  
fieldbed and stock money  
later on owing to  
Novel medallized the  
heaps making representations sampled  
and others had fled before  
it was  
agreed

Doubtful words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Rule 100.

Every repeating Office Telegraph can be attended to without the payment of any fee or charge.

IN THIS TELEGRAM HAS BEEN ACCEPTED. The Telegraph Administration and Company of Eastern Telegraphs  
are responsible for sending down, or returning to, any telegram sent by them, or any other office of the Company,  
at the rate of one shilling per word, by delivery, or by post, or by telegraph, or by telegrams sent by the Company,  
or by any other office of the Company, will meet with every attention ensuring the safety of the message.



**REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED**

Via Eastern 170

170

# THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO., LTD.

## LONDON STATIONS

CHIEF STATION 11, OLD BROAD STREET, E.C.

#### BRANCH STATIONS

LEADENHALL STREET, L.C.  
GREAT TOWER STREET, E.C.  
ST. HOLBORN VIADUCT, E.C.  
THE STRAND, W.C.

ELIZABETH K. FORD

44 & 45 PARLIAMENT STREET, S.W.  
Foreign Auction Hall, COVENT GARDEN, W.C.  
THE BALTIC, ST. MARY AXE.

190

(Continued from page 111)

Page 11

BRUNNEN VERLAGS- UND VERtriebs-GESCHÄFTS-AG

The following is a list of the names of the members of the Board of Education of the City of New York, as of January 1, 1892:



Conn SAP

SL 514

172



2 October

Answer

DRAFT

182

Referring to your telegram

pathos

Jackman

Monrovia

MINUTE.

Mr. B. H. Kelly 2/100

Mr. Head 2

Mr. Antrobus American

Mr. Cox.

Mr. Lucas.

Mr. Graham.

Sir M. Omanney.

The Duke of Marlborough

Mr. Lyttelton.

182

Opposition of

Opponents

proposed ~~attack~~

military operations

Labook

against the ~~Rundi~~

Calhaligon

O

Commissioner of

foreign

treasury

Uganda

been instructed  
by Telegraph to

send holder

told in redress 100

palozee ~~100~~ Cayone

ticks 1000

longer

in case of emergency

use ~~the~~ ~~the~~ men ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Carabine

Conn. S.A.P.  
34.514

173



October

Wednesday

DRAFT. Tidings

of B.E.A. Protection  
adversarial attack hopping  
reports expedition starts  
expedition

MINUTE.

Mr. Pitt-Rivers 100  
Mr. Red 2

Mr. Antrobus.

Mr. Cox.

Mr. Lucas.

Mr. Graham.

Sir M. Gommans.

The Duke of Marlborough.

Mr. Lyttelton.

shortly against the  
attack or

handy foreigner

Request you will  
forward

hold or reduce.

palaeozoic

100 sticks at full  
tagore beginning  
in order to move  
growth  
up to Ryando  
shrubbery

Valley if required  
for further